Karnataka Forest Department
No: B2/GFL/Pump house & Pipeline/CR-34/2019-20 Office of the
Chief Conservator of Forests,
Kanara Circle,
Sirsi, dated: 21/03/2020.

To,
The Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
(Forest Conservation) and Nodal Officer (FCA)
Aranya Bhavan, Malleshwaram 18 Cross,
Bangalore-560003

Sir,

Sub:- Diversion of 0.3202 ha of forest land in Gundabala village F.Sy.No.98,
Balale Hobli, Ankola Taluk, Uttara Kannada District for construction of
Pump house & Pipeline for providing distribution & express feeder line
of DWS to Gokarna and 7 other villages (water source from Gangavali
River at Hillur Station) in favour of the Executive Engineer, Rural Water
Supply & Sanitation Department, Karwar Division, Karwar.
Proposal No: FP/KA/WATER/31862/2019.

Ref:- 1. Your office Letter No: KFD/HOFF/A52K(GFL)10/2019-FC Dated:
16-03-2020.
2. Letter No: No: B2/GFL/FCA/CR-26/2019-20 Dated: 20-03-2020 of
the Deputy Conservator of Forests, Honnavar Division,Honnavar.
*RK kK
With reference to the above subject, The Deputy Conservator of Forests, Honnavar
Division, Honnavar has submitted the additional information for EDS query in the letter
cited vide reference (1). The same has been uploaded online by the Deputy Conservator of
Forests Honnavar Division, Honnavar vide reference (2) and the same has been submitted
here in as under. .
Query | : Reply
1. | Extent of forest land involved in the project:
a) What is the Right of Way of the | User agency has submitted that existing road way

road in question? width ground is 7.50m. copy enclosed (Annexure-I)
b) Whether the said road was already | User agency has submitted that, the road is notified as
a SH on 25-10-19807? SH after 25-10-1980. copy enclosed (Annexure-I)

¢) What was the Right of Way of the | User agency has submitted MDR (Ankola Taluk UK
said road (whether H or MDR of any | District) width of road way is, 7.50 m. copy enclosed
other type of road) existing as on | (Annexure-I)

25-10-1980 or earlier?
d) Whether there is any FC approval | User agency has submitted that there is no FC
for road widening done at a later | approval for road at later date. copy enclosed
date (Annexure-I)




e) What is the distance of the
proposed water pipeline from the
line of existing road
alignment?

central

User agency has submitted that, the distance of
pipeline alignment from the central line is average
3.50 M. copy enclosed (Annexure-I)

Consent/ No Objection Certificate
from Karnataka Urban Water supply
& Drainage Board in connection
with overlap with another FC
proposal No:FP/KA/WATER/27276/
2017 (Vented barrage)

User agency has submitted the No Objection
Certificate from Karnataka Urban Water supply &
Drainage Board. copy enclosed.

(Annexure-1I)

An Old PART-I which is different
from the one uploaded online has
been submitted by User Agency as
Part of the Proposal.

User agency has submitted an old proposal for an area
of 0.988 hectare in Hillur and Balale village vide
Proposal No.FP/KA/OTHERS/33592/2018.

Copy enclosed. Now they have submitted a revised
proposal and for an area of 0.3202 ha in F.sy.No. 98 of
village Gundbal. Copy enclosed (Annexure-IV).

The additional information in five sets is enclosed herewith, for your kind information

and needful action.

Yours faithfully,

e
Chief Conservator of Forests,

Kanara Circle, Sirsi.




